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Addendum # 2 Mystic Harbour Water Treatment Plant  

Backwash Pond Cleaning  
Date of Addendum: 2/9/24 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original Bid 

Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration 

when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the 

Bid Documents. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The bid submittal time has been changed from 2:30pm on Thursday, February 15, 2024 to 2:30pm on Friday, 

February 23, 2024. 

 

1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 
Q. Will the County please provide estimates for the volume of iron sludge to be removed from the pond? 

A. Bidders should assume approximate depth of 2’ of sediment across the pond bottom. 

1.2 
Q. Will the County please provide the volume of iron sludge removed from the pond in 2014? 

A. The county does not have this data. 

1.3 
Q. Will the County please provide the bid tabulations for the pond cleaning in 2014? 

A. Due to this being 10 years ago, this data is not available. 

1.4 
Q. Will the County please provide the means and methods the Contractor used to clean the pond in 2014? 

A. The county does not have this data. 

1.5 

Q. Will the Contractor need to dewater the iron sludge prior to disposing of the material at the alternate 

(Worcester County Landfill) location? 

A. This will be addressed in the next addendum. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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